

### **Annual Report: Department of Psychiatry**

January 1, 2017-June 30, 2018

Julie P. Gentile, M.D. Professor and Chair

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. Statement from the Chair	2
2. Programs/Divisions	3
3. Fully Affiliated Faculty	7
4. Teaching	8
5. Scholarly Activity	10
6. Summary of Service Activities	15
7. Patient Care Summary	18
8. Honors and Awards	19
9. Hosted Events	21
10. End of Report	

Statement from the Chair



Dear Friends and Colleagues,

The past year was one of productivity and growth in the Department of Psychiatry. There were 10 book chapters, 17 peer reviewed articles in scientific journals, 9 published abstracts, and multiple grants in many areas of psychiatry and neuroscience. Our faculty members act as ambassadors for the Boonshoft School of Medicine through their dozens of local, regional, statewide, national and international presentations and posters. They are also active in service on Editorial Boards, Advisory Boards, and committees, both within the University, throughout the state/community and at the national level. Patient care in the public sector and focus on child/adolescent psychiatry remain priorities that align with our goals of training future psychiatrists who provide evidence-based patient care while serving

our community. Our commitment to address the addiction epidemic in our community has been transformed to touch the lives of many through numerous clinical, educational, scholarly, and community integration initiatives.

It is a time of transition with regard to departmental leadership; Dr. Bethany Harper became the Director of Medical Student Education, Dr. Ryan Mast was named the Training Director of the Child and Adolescent Fellowship, Dr. Brian Merrill is the new Director of Community Psychiatry and our identified addiction psychiatry lead, Dr. Danielle Gainer, is our new Director of Rural Psychiatry.

The Department is on the cutting edge of technology with extensive use of Telepsychiatry services to reach rural and under-served communities across the state with over 1,400 patients with complex needs from over 74 counties engaged across the state of Ohio. Wright State continues to be the home base for Ohio's Coordinating Center of Excellence in Mental Illness/Intellectual Disability and Ohio's Telepsychiatry Project. We continue to receive solid funding support from the Ohio Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services as well as the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities for numerous clinical and educational initiatives.

Dr. Randon Welton, Director of Residency Training, continues to be a source of resourcefulness and creativity. He has led the effort to create multiple Specialty Training Tracks for the residents. The tracks were designed to encourage residents to pursue areas of particular interest while receiving all of the required general psychiatry experiences. Dr. Allison Cowan is the Medical Director of the Resident Psychotherapy Clinic, which continues to be a unique community resource. The focus on dynamic psychotherapy continues to be our strongest recruiting tool for graduating medical students; the clinic provides more than 3,600 hours of therapy for our patients each year.

Our collaborative efforts with other departments in the BSoM as well as the WSU campus continue to expand and promise to strengthen the program. We are committed to continued excellence in the areas of clinical, educational and scholarly programs; we will continue to be integrated into our community and to serve others with regard to mental illness and mental wellness.

With best regards,

## Programs/Divisions

Name of Division or Program	Director	Dates
Child and Adolescent Psychiatry Fellowship	Ryan Mast, DO, MBA	2017 – Present
Professor of Rural Psychiatry	Danielle Gainer, MD	2017 - Present
General psychiatry residency	Randon S. Welton MD	2013 - Present
Intellectual Disability	Julie Gentile MD	2010-Present
Community Psychiatry	Brian Merrill MD, MBA	2017-Present

#### **Medical Student Education**

Bethany Harper, M.D.

Director of Medical Student Education

The division oversees the educational activities of medical students at Wright State University Boonshoft School of Medicine during all four years of the curriculum. This includes both Biennium 1 and Biennium 2. Biennium 1 consists of years 1 and 2 and Biennium 2 consists of years 3 and 4. During Biennium 1 the Mind Course is facilitated by the Psychiatry Faculty. Dr. Harper acts as course director and a total of five psychiatry faculty members (11 total faculty) participate as lecturers and team-based learning facilitators. During Biennium 2, third and fourth year medical students rotate through the psychiatry clerkship and fourth year psychiatry electives, respectively. Dr. Harper works with other faculty on development of psychiatry related content within the new curriculum—The Wright Curriculum. Dr. Nimisha Thuluvath was the Education Chief Resident during the 2017-2018 Academic Year. In 2017, Dr. Mast, the Child Fellows, and the fourth-year Education Chief Resident assisted as lecturers and in team-based learning sessions for the Psychiatry Clerkship. In addition to contributing to clerkship didactics, the Education Chief provides weekly didactics on the inpatient units. The formal curricular time in the Psychiatry Clerkship is over 60% Active Learning based, with TBL/PBL curriculum. The inpatient faculty completes formative evaluations of medical student patient interviews.

We have five inpatient sites (GSH, MVH, VAMC, Summit Behavioral Health Care in Cincinnati, and Twin Valley Behavioral Health in Columbus). Six to eight students now experience a combination of inpatient psychiatry and consultation/liaison psychiatry at the Premier sites (MVH and GSH); two students do inpatient psychiatry at the VA; two students do an all-outpatient rotation at the VA, one student can do inpatient psychiatry at Summit Behavioral HealthCare in Cincinnati, and one to two students do inpatient psychiatry at Twin Valley Behavioral Health in Columbus. During 2017 and 2018, we had ten outpatient sites: Family Solutions Center a division of TCN (aka Integrated Youth Services), Montgomery County Board of DDS, WSU Psychotherapy Clinic, Michael's House, SBHI (Samaritan Behavioral Health Inc.), Dayton Children's Hospital, YCATS (with SBHI), Samaritan Homeless Clinic, CAM (Consumer Advocacy Model), and Outpatient Mental Health Clinic at VAMC.

#### Medical Student Education – continued from page 3

A total of forty-eight students (including four visiting students) enrolled in fourth-year electives:

- Consultation Liaison at Good Samaritan Hospital PYC 801 (five students);
- Child and Adolescent Psychiatry PYC 803 and PYC 804 (fourteen students);
- Consultation/Liaison Psychiatry PYC 808 (three students)
- Forensic Psychiatry at Summit PYC 819 (four students);
- Sub-Internship in Psychiatry at Summit

   PYC 821 (one student)
- Introduction to Psychotherapy PYC 828 (five students)
- Mental Health Services for Homeless Youth and Young Adults at Daybreak
   PYC 818 (eleven students)
- Academic Medicine Psychiatry PYC 880 (five students)
- SIE PYC 800 or 899 (10 students)

#### **Residency Training**

Randon S. Welton, M.D.

Director

#### **Educational Activities**

 The general psychiatry residency program continues to pursue innovation and improvement in a rapidly shifting environment. Dr. Gentile's appointment as Chair has helped energize our ongoing efforts to produce excellent psychiatrists and to develop our faculty members.

#### **Medical Student Education**

- Residents provided clinical supervision of medical students while on rotations at the Miami Valley
  Hospital (MVH) inpatient psychiatric unit, the MVH Consultation and Liaison service, the Good Samaritan
  Hospital (GSH) Consultation and Liaison service, the Veterans Administration (VA) inpatient psychiatric
  unit, and the VA outpatient mental health clinic.
- The Education Chief Resident provided a standardized didactic series to the third-year medical students rotating at MVH, GSH and the VA Medical Center.

#### **Didactics**

- After reviewing resident feedback, ACGME psychiatry milestone requirements, and our own learning objectives, the Didactic Review Working Group recommended a number of changes in our didactic schedule. Based on those recommendations we created 3 new courses and made significant modifications to 8 existing courses.
- We continue to modify our summer Psychiatry Resident Board Preparation Course to make it more clinically relevant and to increase our resident's ability to demonstrate their knowledge on standardized tests

#### **Resident Performance**

- In 2017, seven of the eight graduates who took the ABPN Psychiatry Certification examination for the first time passed.
- Over last 10 years, the First Time Test-taker pass rate for our residents was 92.31%. The FTT pass rate for those who spent all 4 years here was 93.5%. The national FTT pass rate is 89.6%

#### **Scholarly Activity**

- 50% of the residents had formal scholarly activity during 2016-2017
- · 6 residents presented at the 2018 APA National Meeting

#### Residency Training - continued

#### Residency-wide Quality Improvement Projects

- In 2016-2017 the residency had one official Quality Improvement project
  - O Improving Feedback from Supervisors
    - o The conclusions included:
      - The project made a positive impact on the feedback given to residents;
      - The biggest ongoing limitation to formative feedback is that supervisors don't believe they have the time to observe resident performance and then comment on it;
      - Sometimes the feedback is too focused on praise with not enough time spent on giving specific suggestions;
      - Residents need to be reminded that daily discussions, suggestions, and corrections from the supervisor are a form of formative feedback.

#### In 2017 - 2018 we have two ongoing Quality Improvement Projects:

- Increase resident confidence that the program uses resident evaluations to improve.
- Increase scholarly activity among faculty members.

#### **Faculty Education**

- Reverse Didactics a two-hour Faculty Development Seminar.
  - o Good Practice Management of Borderline Personality Disorder (Jan 2017)
  - Best-Practice Seminars These seminars enable faculty members and residents to discuss common but complex clinical scenarios using clinical experience, a review of the literature, and peer-based learning techniques. The topic this year was Bipolar Depression (Jun 2017)

#### Resident Rotations

Clinical rotations include Internal medicine, Neurology, Inpatient psychiatry, Outpatient psychiatry,
Consultation-liaison psychiatry, Crisis Care, Community Psychiatry, Child and adolescent psychiatry,
Psychotherapy Clinic, Forensic psychiatry, Geriatric Psychiatry (C&L), Interventional Psychiatry,
Substance Use Disorder, as well as multiple electives

#### **Residency Training**

- Didactics / seminars weekly for all 4 years:
  - o Grand rounds
  - o Psychotherapy Case conference
  - o 2 hours of mixed didactics per week
- · On-site didactics, teaching rounds at virtually all clinical sites

#### **Aerospace Psychiatric Consultation**

- Dr. Terry Correll, Chief of Aerospace Psychiatric Consultation, Deputy Branch Chief, Aerospace Neuropsychiatry Branch, Aerospace Medicine Consultation Division, at the 711 Human Performance Wing, United States Air Force (USAF).
- · Clinical Professor, Department of Psychiatry, Wright State University Boonshoft School of Medicine
- Associate Training Director for Academics and Evaluations, Department of Psychiatry, Wright State University Boonshoft School of Medicine

#### Mental Illness / Intellectual Disabilities

- Julie P. Gentile MD: Director, Division of Intellectual Disability Psychiatry; Project Director, Ohio Coordinating Center of Excellence (CCOE) in Mental Illness/Intellectual Disability (MI/ID) and Ohio's Telepsychiatry Project in MI/ID
- Co-Investigators: Allison Cowan MD, Danielle Gainer MD, Bethany Harper MD, Ryan Mast MD MBA, Brian Merrill MD MBA
- The Division oversees one local community mental health clinic (serving 250 patients in Montgomery County) and two statewide, grant funded projects serving patients with co-occurring mental illness and intellectual disability. The Coordinating Center of Excellence provides community team development, statewide Second Opinion Assessments, and educational programming. Ohio's Telepsychiatry Project provides comprehensive mental health treatment to over 1,300 patients with complex needs from 74 counties in Ohio.

#### **Psychotherapy Clinic**

- The WSU Department of Psychiatry Residency Psychotherapy Clinic has provided high-quality, low-cost
  psychotherapy to the Dayton area for over 25 years. Starting July 1, 2018, we instituted a \$40 flat-fee for
  sessions in a move away from the previous income-based sliding scale fee which had not been updated
  in many years. This streamlines the intake process and will allow our psychiatry residents to continue to
  provide the same exemplary, evidence-based treatment to our community.
- In the last year, we have started two new groups to meet the needs of children in our community. One
  group serves to treat children and adolescents with ADHD by providing education, group therapy, and
  feedback. The Social Skills groups is intended to help children and adolescents with Autism Spectrum
  diagnoses as well as others who may benefit by teaching appropriate boundaries in a group therapy
  setting. Our plans in expanding these groups to larger age ranges are also underway.

# 3 Fully Affiliated Faculty

Name and Academic Position	Clinical Interests	Research Interests
Ryan Mast, DO, MBA	ADHD, ID, Autism, College Mental Health	ADHD, ID, College Mental Health
Suzie Nelson, MD	ADHD, Military Psychiatry, Integrated Care	ADHD, Military Psychiatry
Beth Harper, MD	ADHD, ID, Autism, College Mental Health	ADHD, ID, College Mental Health
Brian Merrill, MD, MBA	ADHD, ID, Autism, College Mental Health, SUD	ADHD, ID, Autism, College Mental Health, SUD
Julie Gentile, MD	Traumatic Brain Injury, Intellectual Disability	Autism, Co-occurring conditions, ID
Allison Cowan, MD	Psychotherapy, Intellectual Disability	ID, Psychotherapy
Danielle Gainer, MD	Integrated Care, ID, SUD	SUD, Technology, Trauma
Randon Welton, MD	Psychotherapy, Integrated Care	Psychotherapy, Academic Psychiatry

## Teaching

#### **Graduate students**

Dr. Gainer

Dr. Welton

**Dr. Mast** Didactics for SOPP (ADHD/anxiety/depression)

#### **Undergraduate medical education**

Dr Maet	Didactics in the Mind Course (MS2)	Didactics in the Psychiatry Clerkship (MS3): PsychSIGN meeting

Substance use disorder TBL to third year medical students

DI. Wast	Diddelios in the Mind Godise (MGZ), Diddelios in the Foyoniad y Gottiship (MGG), Foyonia (MGC)	19

Dr. Cowan

The Mind: Schizophrenia, Trauma, Didactic Instructor; Psychotherapy Elective for fourth year medical students; Community Mental Health Psychiatry Preceptor for third year medical students; Intellectual Disability Selective for fourth year medical students

**Dr. Gentile** Internet based training on Introduction to Intellectual/ Developmental Disabilities; Intellectual Disability Selective for fourth year medical students

"Why Research" – MS1 students

**Dr. Harper** The Mind Course- Course Director; The Mind sessions include Suicide, Violence. Team Based

Learning on Mood Disorders, Substance Abuse, and Dementia. Peer Instruction on Anxiety Disorders, Personality Disorders, Child and Adolescent Psychiatry, Trauma and Stressor Related Disorders,

Somatic Symptom Disorders, Intellectual Disability and Schizophrenia.

Dr. Harper Psychiatry Clerkship- Director; Clerkship Didactics on Psychiatric Assessment, 4 modified PBL

sessions (mood, anxiety, substance use disorders, childhood and adolescence); Director of Fourth Year Selective Rotations; Director of Academic Medicine Elective; Daybreak Student Initiated

Electives; Introduction to Clinical Medicine

Dr. Correll Core Faculty for "The Healer's Art - Awakening the Heart of Medicine"; Created/Teach "Psychotherapy

Case Conference"; Created/Teach "Psychiatry as a Career" to Ohio University Heritage College of Osteopathic Medicine students; Created/Taught "Psychiatric Pearls of Wisdom and Psychiatry as a Career" at Ohio University Heritage College of Osteopathic Medicine; Present at 5 USAF conferences each year for Health Professions Scholarship Students in order to assist them in selecting a residency

program for training 2015 - current

#### **Graduate Medical Education**

**Dr. Mast** 4-month CAP Didactics for R2s, Year-long CAP Didactics for CAP Fellows; PRITE Didactic for all

Psychiatry Residents/Fellows

**Dr. Cowan** Psychotherapy Track, track supervisor; Personality Disorders; Diversity and Spirituality; Borderline

Personality Disorder; Psychotherapy Case Conference; Cognitive Behavioral Therapy; Intellectual Disability Psychiatry; Introduction to Psychodynamic Psychotherapy; Community Mental Health

Psychiatry, Resident Clinical Supervisor, Clinic Chief Resident Supervisor

Dr. Gentile Introduction to Intellectual Disability; Advanced Intellectual Disability Psychiatry; Case Conference

Leader: Termination Course

**Dr. Harper** Residents as Teachers (R3); Transition to Practice; Consultation-Liaison Child and Adolescent

Psychiatry; CAP Outpatient Supervisor; Psychotherapy Supervisor; Neurobiology II; Eating Disorders;

Daybreak Group Psychotherapy Supervisor

#### **Graduate Medical Education – continued from page 8**

**Dr. Correll** Weekly Psychotherapy Case Conference Leader/Discussant; Clinical preceptor/attending psychiatrist

for PGY 2/4 psychiatric residents at USAFSAM; Primary faculty coordinator/instructor for American

Board of Psychiatry and Neurology Board Review Course; Clinical neuropsychiatric

preceptor/attending psychiatrist for Residents in Aerospace Medicine; "Aeromedical-Psychiatric Interface with Mental Health"; "Psychotropic Medications in Pregnancy and Lactation"; "Positive Psychiatry and Principles of Flourishing"; "Medications in Aviators and Other Psychiatric Issues"

**Dr. Welton** Introduction to Psychodynamic Theory; Psychopharmacology Live; Cognitive Behavior Therapy:

Differential Diagnosis and Case Formulations; Trauma and Recovery; Classic Readings in

Psychotherapy

#### **Continuing Medical Education**

Dr. Mast AADPRT presentation with Dr. Nelson on Integrated Care

Dr. Cowan "OCD, Trichotillomania, Hoarding and Excoriation Disorders." Wright State University Department of

Psychiatry. Dayton, OH. February 2017

Dr. Cowan "The Doctor Can See You Now: Wright State's ID/DD Telepsychiatry Project." Dayton Psychiatric

Society. Dayton, OH. February 2017

Dr. Cowan "Good Psychiatric Management for Borderline Personality Disorder." Wright State University

Department of Psychiatry. Dayton, OH. January 2017

**Dr. Cowan** "Therapeutic Interventions with Individuals with Co-occurring Borderline Personality Disorder and

Intellectual Disabilities." Ohio Department of Mental Health and Addictions Services-Twin Valley.

Columbus, OH. May 2018.

**Dr. Cowan** "Borderline Personality Disorder in Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities." Department of

Developmental Disabilities Northwest Ohio Summit. Toledo, OH. March 2018

Dr. Cowan "Schizophrenia and Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities." NADD-Ohio Conference. Columbus, OH.

September 2017

Dr. Cowan "Ohio's Telepsychiatry Project for Intellectual Disability: Practicing Medicine in the Digital World." All-

Ohio's 13th Institute on Community Psychiatry, March 2017

Dr. Harper Harper, B.L. Western Ohio Pediatric Society: "Worried or Well?: Recognition and Treatment of

Pediatric Anxiety Disorders; Dayton, Ohio; January 2018

Dr. Correll Created/Taught "Substance Use Disorders - Practical Clinical Guidelines" at 23rd Annual Family

Practice Review and Reunion at Ponitz Center, Sinclair Community College February 2018

Created/Taught "Aerospace Consultation Service Overview and Clinical Care Conference" at Wright

State University Boonshoft School of Medicine, Department of Psychiatry Grand Rounds April 2017

Dr. Welton American Psychiatric Association; Break on Through to The Other Side: With Telepsychiatry and

Intellectual/Developmental Disability Psychiatry - Co-presenter - May 2017

Psychotherapy Training in Psychiatry Residencies - APA Psychotherapy Caucus - Presenter - May

2017

American Association of Directors of Psychiatry Residency Training (March 2017)

Are You as Good of a Supervisor as You Think You Are? Self-assessment for Supervisors

Improving Psychotherapy Supervision Using the A-MAP (AADPRT Milestone Assessment for Psychotherapy) – An Opportunity for Faculty Development

Graphic Medicine - Part of the BRAIN Course by the National Neuroscience Curriculum Initiative

Florida Psychiatric Society; Psychosocial Responses to Disasters - October 2017

Wright State Department of Psychiatry Grand Rounds

Reverse Didactics- Common Elements of Psychotherapy - October 2017

Best Practice Conference: Bipolar Depression - June 2017

#### Continuing Medical Education – continued from page 9

Dr. Gentile The Ohio CCOE in MIDD provided 7,500 educational hours to 2,200 attendees in 2017-2018

Dr. Correll USAFSAM Aerospace Medicine Primary Course Presenter 2011- current (8X per year)

Overview of Aerospace Neuropsychiatry

Alcohol and the Aviator

**Emergency Mental Health Conditions and Psychotropic Medications** 

Faculty for Advanced Aerospace Medicine for International Medical Officers teaching neuropsychiatric concepts/lectures to physicians from allied nations 2011 – current

Created/Teach "Air Evacuation of the Mental Health Patient" in the Advanced Clinical Concepts in Aeromedical Evacuation Course, several times yearly 2013 – current

USAF School of Aerospace Medicine (USAFSAM) faculty for flight surgeons, mental health professionals, physiologists, and allied physicians. Instruct in the following recurring courses: Advanced Aerospace Medicine for International Medical Officers, Aerospace Medicine Primary Course, Residents in Aerospace Medicine Course, Advanced Clinical Concepts in Aeromedical Evacuation, and the Aviation Psychology course to all three USAF psychology residency programs.



#### **Funded grants**

- Dr. Mast: Montgomery County ADAMHS Board: Child/Adolescent Psychiatry Fellowship; \$75,000
- Dr. Mast: OhioMHAS: Child/Adolescent Psychiatry; \$35,000
- Dr. Merrill: OhioMHAS First Episode Psychosis; \$250,000
- Dr. Merrill: OhioMHAS Community Psychiatry Training Program; \$15,000
- Dr. Gainer: OhioMHAS Professorship of Rural Psychiatry; \$10,000
- Dr. Welton: OhioMHAS Community Mental Health; \$15,000
- Dr. Gentile: Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities: Professor of Dual Diagnosis, Mental Illness/Intellectual Disability (Co-Investigators Dr. Cowan and Dr. Gainer); \$80,000
- Dr. Gentile/Dr. Cowan: OhioMHAS Coordinating Center of Excellence in Mental Illness/Intellectual Disability; \$85,500
- Dr. Gentile: Ohio Department of Developmental Disability: Ohio's Telepsychiatry Project for Intellectual Disability (Co-Investigators Drs. Cowan, Mast, Harper, Merrill, Gainer); \$225,000
- Dr. Gentile: Montgomery County ADAMHS Board: Intellectual Disability \$30,000
- Dr. Gentile: Montgomery County Developmental Disability Services: Intellectual Disability Psychiatry \$40,000

#### **Publications**

#### Papers in refereed journals

- Cowan AE. "Borderline Personality Disorder in Individuals with Intellectual Disability," Journal of Childhood and Developmental Disorders, volume 4, No 2. April 2018
- Cowan AE and Lee J. "Skin Picking in Individuals with Intellectual Disability," Clinical Neurology and Neuroscience, volume 2, Issue 1. February 2018
- Gentile JP, Cowan AE, Harper B, Mast R, Merrill BM. "Reaching Rural Ohio with Intellectual Disability Psychiatry." Journal of Telemedicine and Telecare, May 2017
- Merrill BM, Cowan AE, Gentile JP. "House Calls: Telepsychiatry and Connecting with Individuals with Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities" Annals of Medical and Health Sciences Research. 2017; 7: 463-465
- Harper, B.L., Roman, B.J. (2016) The Changing Landscape of Recruitment in Psychiatry. Academic Psychiatry 2017 Apr; 41(2): 221-225. doi: 10.1007/s40596-017-0671-y.
- Gspandl S, Peirson R, Nahhas R, Skale T, Lehrer D. Comparing Global Assessment of Functioning and WHO
  Disability Assessment Schedule (WHODAS) 2.0 in schizophrenia. Psychiatry Research 2018 January; 259:521523 (Published online October 23, 2017)
- Guina J, Baker M, Stinson K, Maust J, Coles J, Broderick P. (2017). Should Posttraumatic Stress be a Disorder or a Specifier? Towards Improved Nosology within the DSM Categorical Classification System. Current Psychiatry Reports. 2017 Aug 15; 19(10):66.
- Guina, J., & Merrill, B. (2018). Benzodiazepines I: Upping the care on downers: The evidence of risks, benefits
  and alternatives. Journal of clinical medicine, 7(2), 17.
- Guina, J., & Merrill, B. (2018). Benzodiazepines II: Waking Up on Sedatives: Providing Optimal Care When Inheriting Benzodiazepine Prescriptions in Transfer Patients. Journal of clinical medicine, 7(2), 20.
- Wood, J., Ware, C. M., Correll, T., Heaton, John, E., McBride, T., & Haynes, J. T. (2018). Relationship between Spiritual Well-Being and Posttraumatic Stress Disorder Symptoms in United States Air Force Remotely Piloted Aircraft and Intelligence Personnel. Military Medicine
- Guina J, Nguyen M\*, Farnsworth S\*, Nahhas RW. PTSD symptom severity, but not trauma type, predicts mental health help-seeking in the military. Journal of Psychiatric Practice. 2018
- Guina, J., Nahhas, R.W. Welton, R.S. No Role For Benzodiazepines in Posttraumatic Stress Disorder Until Supported By Evidence. Letter in Australasian Psychiatry, 2017 (25) 415-416.
- Guina J, Nahhas RW, Sutton P\*, Farnsworth S\*. The influence of trauma type and timing on PTSD symptomology. Journal of Nervous and Mental Disease. 2018, 206(1):72-76. DOI 10.1097/NMD.000000000000730. PMID 29271827.
- Gspandl S\*, Peirson R, Nahhas RW, Skale T, Lehrer D. Comparing Global Assessment of Functioning (GAF) and World Health Organization Disability Assessment Schedule (WHODAS) 2.0 in schizophrenia. Psychiatry Research. 2018. 259:251-253. DOI 10.1016/j.psychres.2017.10.033. PMID 29091824.
- Guina J, Nahhas RW, Mata N\*, Farnsworth S\*. Which Posttraumatic Stress Disorder symptoms, trauma types, and substances correlate with suicide attempts in trauma survivors? Primary Care Companion for CNS Disorders. 2017, 19(5). PII: 17m02177. DOI 10.4088/PCC.17m02177. PMID 29099549.
- Welton, R. Hospital-Based Supportive Psychotherapy and the Biopsychosocial Model. In Psychiatric News 29 August 2017; Vol 52 (17): pp. 12-13 – Accessed at http://psychnews.psychiatryonline.org/doi/full/10.1176/appi.pn.2017.9a13

#### Publications – continued from page 11

#### Papers in refereed journals

 Welton, R.S. Help Wanted: Psychiatrist/Psychotherapist. In Psychiatric News – 17 November 2017; Vol 52 (22): p 14 – Accessed at (https://psychnews.psychiatryonline.org/doi/full/10.1176/appi.pn.2017.10b24)

#### Books, chapters, reviews

- Book chapter in <u>Promoting Safe and Effective Transitions to College for Youth with Mental Health Conditions</u>
   (Dr. Mast)
- Gentile JP, Fleisher M, Benson B, Gillig PM, Cowan AE. Obsessive Compulsive and Related Disorders.
   Diagnostic Manual Intellectual Disability: a clinical guide for diagnosis of mental disorders in persons with intellectual disability. New York, New York: NADD Press, 2018.
- Welton RS, Cowan AE. Overview of Psychotherapy in Psychiatry. Scientific American Psychiatry, edited by DW Black. Decker, 2018
- Guina J, Welton RS, Broderick PJ, Peirson RP. The Military Mental Health Disability System. In Military and Veteran Behavioral Health. 157-167. Roberts LW & Warner CH eds. Springer. 2018
- Peirson RP, Gillig PM. Rural Psychiatry. In A Case-Based Approach to Public Psychiatry. 187-194. Serena Volpp and Jeanie Tse, eds. Oxford. 2018
- Guina J, Welton RS, Broderick PJ, Peirson RP. The Military Mental Health Disability System in Military and Veteran Mental Health: A Comprehensive Guide, edited by L.W. Roberts & C.H. Warner. Springer International Publishing, New York, 2018
- Welton, R., Roman, B. Mood Disorders: Evidence-Based Integrated Biopsychosocial Treatment of Bipolar Disorder in Cognitive Behavioral Psychopharmacology, edited by M. Muse. John Wiley and Sons, Hoboken NJ, 2018.
- Welton, R.S., Kay, J., Lehrer, D.S. Neurobiology, In Reference Module in Neuroscience and Biobehavioral Psychology, Elsevier, 2017, ISBN 9780128093245,(http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/B978012809324505358X)
- Welton R, Cowan A. Psychotherapy. Overview of Psychotherapy in Psychiatry. In: Black DW, editor. Scientific American Psychiatry [online]. Hamilton ON: Decker Intellectual Properties; July 2017.
- Welton, R.S., Kay, J., Lehrer, D.S. Neurobiology, In Reference Module in Neuroscience and Biobehavioral Psychology, Elsevier, 2017, ISBN 9780128093245, (http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/B978012809324505358X)

#### **Published abstracts**

- Peirson, R. Lessons, questions, and moving forward. Aerosp Med Hum Perform. 2018; 89 (3) 324
- Peirson, R. Waiving flyers with obsessive-compulsive disorder; the U.S. Air Force experience. Aerosp Med Hum Perform. 2018: 89 (3) 256
- Peirson, R. The aeromedical implications of utilizing psychotropic medications, Part 1. Aerosp Med Hum Perform. 2018; 89 (3) 177
- Authored The Aeromedical Implications of Utilizing Psychotropic Medications abstract in Aerospace Medicine and Human Performance, Vol. 89, No. 3, March 2018.
- Authored History, Background, and Current Status of Antidepressant Use in U.S. Air Force Aviators abstract in Aerospace Medicine and Human Performance, Vol. 89, No. 3, March 2018.

#### Published abstracts – continued from page 12

- Authored Aeromedical Implications of Anxiety Disorders abstract in Aerospace Medicine and Human Performance, Vol. 88, No. 3, March 2017
- Authored The Adaptability Rating for Military Aviation Past, Present, and Future abstract in Aerospace Medicine and Human Performance, Vol. 88, No. 3, March 2017.
- Authored Clinical Case Examples of Motivation Throughout a Flying Career abstract in Aerospace Medicine and Human Performance, Vol. 88, No. 3, March 2017.
- Authored The Adaptability Rating for Military Aviation Case Examples abstract in Aerospace Medicine and Human Performance, Vol. 88, No. 3, March 2017.

#### **Significant Presentations**

- "Sex, Drugs, and Rock 'n' Roll: Connecting Musician Suicide and Resilience to Everyday Practice." American Psychiatric Association Annual Meeting. New York, NY, May 2018;
- "Game of Thrones, Jessica Jones, and Bachelor in Paradise: Clinical Application of the Theory of Rape Culture." American Psychiatric Association Annual Meeting. New York, NY, May 2018;
- "Forgotten No More: A Practical Guide to Treating Patients with Intellectual Disability and Mental Illness."
   American Psychiatric Association Annual Meeting. New York, NY, May 2018;
- "Break on through to the Other Side: With Telepsychiatry and Intellectual/Developmental Disability Psychiatry."
   American Psychiatric Association Annual Meeting. San Diego, CA, May 2017;
- "For the Right Reasons": Toxic Masculinity on Reality TV and its Application to Clinical Practice." American Psychiatric Association Annual Meeting. San Diego, CA, May 2017;
- Keynote presentation at Ohio's Statewide Dual Diagnosis Conference;
- Practicing Medicine in the Digital World: Ohio's Telepsychiatry Project for Intellectual Disability (National Teleconference);
- Dual Diagnosis Psychiatry for Clinicians (National Teleconference);
- Critical Incident Training, Dayton, Ohio;
- Trauma Informed Care for Patients with Intellectual Disability: Southwest Ohio Boards of DD:
- Community Collaborative Teams for IDD: Statewide Conference;
- Harper, B.L., Allison, L., "Flipping the Way You Learn: How to Effectively Adapt Traditional lectures into Active Learning". 44th Annual Meeting of the Association of the Directors of Medical Student Education in Psychiatry, Minneapolis, MN, June, 2018-workshop presenter;
- Harper, B.L., Allison, L., Mast, R., Roman, B.J., "Hearing Voices: Impact on Medical Student Attitudes" Poster presentation. 43rd Annual Meeting of the Association of the Directors of Medical Student Education in Psychiatry, Santa Ana Pueblo, NM, June, 2017;
- Posttraumatic stress disorder in U.S. Air Force aviators and Special Forces, Annual Meeting of the American Psychiatric Association, New York, New York, May 2018;
- Lessons, questions, and moving forward. 89th Meeting of the Aerospace Medical Association, Dallas, TX, May 2018:
- Waiving flyers with obsessive-compulsive disorder; the U.S. Air Force experience. 89th Meeting of the Aerospace Medical Association, Dallas, TX, May 2018;
- The aeromedical implications of utilizing psychotropic medications, Part 1. 89th Meeting of the Aerospace Medical Association, Dallas, TX, May 2018;
- Results from the USAF Aviator Antidepressant Study Group, Ramstein Aerospace Medicine Summit & North Atlantic Treaty Organization Human Factors and Medicine Panel, Ramstein, Germany, March, 2018;
- Building Statewide Capacity: Community Teams and Triage of Complex Needs Patients with Intellectual Disability; Statewide Teleconference. Columbus, Ohio, March 2017;
- · Ohio's Telepsychiatry Project. All Ohio Statewide Conference. Columbus OH, March 2017;
- Regional American Psychiatric Association Conference. Four Keys to Success in Transition Age Autism. Ann Arbor, MI, April 2017;
- ACES Trauma Survey in Intellectual Disability: Preliminary Findings. Ohio's Statewide Trauma Summit. Columbus OH, May 2017:
- Intellectual Disability: Serving the State of Ohio. American Psychiatric Association National Conference. San Diego CA, May 2017;
- · Ohio MHAS Trainings (Statewide via Videoconference);

#### Significant Presentations – continued from page 13

- Psychiatric Assessment of Patients with Intellectual Disability; July 2017;
- Interviewing Techniques of Patients with Intellectual Disability; Oct 2017;
- Behavioral Presentations in Patients with Intellectual Disability; Nov 2017;
- Pharmacotherapy in Patients with Intellectual Disability; Jan 2018;
- Trauma Informed Care in Patients with Intellectual Disability March 2018;
- New Trends in Pharmacotherapy; Keynote Presentation, National Association for the Dually Diagnosed Columbus OH, September 2017;
- Four Keys to Success in Transition Age Autism. Pinerest Hospital, Michigan State University, Grand Rapids, MI. November 2017;
- Presenter, Posttraumatic Stress Disorder in United States Air Force Aviators and Special Forces, at the 2018
   Annual Meeting of the American Psychiatric Association in New York, New York, May 2018. Panel
   Discussant/Lecturer, History, Background, and Current Status of Antidepressant Use in U.S. Air Force Aviators,
   at the 89th Annual Scientific Meeting of the Aerospace Medicine Association in Dallas, Texas, May 2018;
- Presenter, Posttraumatic Stress Disorder in United States Air Force Aviators and Special Forces, at the 2018 Annual Meeting of the American Psychiatric Association in New York, New York, May 2018;
- Panel Discussant/Lecturer, History, Background, and Current Status of Antidepressant Use in U.S. Air Force Aviators, at the 89th Annual Scientific Meeting of the Aerospace Medicine Association in Dallas, Texas, May 2018:
- Created/Taught "Substance Use Disorders Practical Clinical Guidelines" at 23rd Annual Family Practice Review and Reunion at Ponitz Center, Sinclair Community College February 2018;
- Panel Discussant/Lecturer, Aeromedical Implications of Anxiety Disorders in USAF Aviators, at the 88th Annual Scientific Meeting of the Aerospace Medicine Association in Denver, Colorado, May 2017;
- Panel Discussant/Lecturer, Clinical Case Examples of Motivation Throughout a Flying Career, at the 88th Annual Scientific Meeting of the Aerospace Medicine Association in Denver, Colorado, May 2017;
- Panel Chair/Moderator/Discussant/Lecturer, Adaptability Rating for Military Aviation Past, Present, and Future, at the 88th Annual Scientific Meeting of the Aerospace Medicine Association in Denver, Colorado, May 2017:
- Created/Taught "Psychiatric Pearls of Wisdom and Psychiatry as a Career" at Ohio University Heritage College
  of Osteopathic Medicine January 2017.

#### Consultantships

- Statewide Consultant for Traumatic Brain Injury and Intellectual Disability for OhioMHAS State Hospital System (Dr. Gentile)
- · Statewide Consultant: New Jersey Statewide Intellectual Disability Program (Dr. Gentile)
- National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA) consultations to help resolve mental health/medical issues in astronaut community and assist with astronaut selection 2015 current (Dr. Correll)
- Consultant Forensic Psychiatry (Dr. Correll)

#### Other recognition

- · Elected Distinguished Fellow, American Psychiatric Association (Dr. Peirson and Dr. Correll)
- Funded Grants FEP 1800472, Project Area Early SMI, Program Lead Kathy Coate-Ortiz, \$250,000.
- FOCUS: The Journal of Lifelong Learning in Psychiatry Reviewer and CME Question Writer Service Activities (Dr. Welton)

### 6 Summary of Service Activities

Faculty serves as regular faculty instructors to law enforcement, mental health providers, and other community leaders at Crisis Intervention Team Training in the Greater Dayton area and Southwest Ohio. CIT is a law-enforcement based crisis intervention partnership with community and health care groups. CIT training is geared for emergency first responders and is an overview and awareness course designed to assist dispatchers, first responders, and mental health professionals with identifying and assisting individuals with mental illnesses. The training enhances the safety of officers, consumers, their family members and other citizens within the community.

• Dr. Correll is extensively involved in leadership and teaching roles at Christian Life Center (CLC) since 1992 (~2300 attend weekly, 85 employees, 3 satellite campuses, 14 partnership churches, support 4 communities in Swaziland and Zambia and a medical team in Africa). He serves and have served as facilitator (chair) of the official board, on the executive committee for the board, hiring/management of key positions (help with HR functions), teacher of many classes/subjects, CLC University instructor (several courses), leader in support ministries/caregiving (ministering to hundreds of individuals), director of Life's Healing Choices course, choir, discipleship ministries, men's ministries, research team for sermon development, leadership development, and coaching. Assisted in packing/providing 3,300,000 meals for Swaziland and Zambia (Kids Against Hunger). He provides psychotherapy/mentoring at no cost for struggling pastors, church leaders, and congregants in the community.

#### Student advising

- OPPA Medical Student Recruitment; WSU med student mentor (Dr. Mast)
- PsychSIGN (Psychiatry Student Interest Group) Faculty Advisor (Dr. Harper)
- Academic Advisor to Fourth Year Medical Students (Dr. Harper)
- · Medical Student Research Symposium Poster Judge (Dr. Harper)
- Advise numerous students for career planning at Ohio University Heritage College of Osteopathic Medicine and in the USAF Health Professions Scholarship Program (Dr. Correll)

#### Committee membership/officer

#### Wright State University (Boonshoft School of Medicine)

- Member of the Student Promotions Committee (SPC) (2014-Current); Member of the BI Electives
  Subcommittee (2016-Current); Steering committees for the Mind Course (MS2); Member of Biennium I;
  Member of Biennium II; Member of the Doctoring Steering Committee; Member of the Physician Leadership
  Development Program Committee (PLDP) (for Dual Degree students) (2014-Current); Member of the Adult
  Psychiatry Residency Training Committee (RTC) (2008-2009 and 2013-Current); Member of the Child and
  Adolescent Psychiatry (CAP) RTC (Dr. Mast)
- CME Committee (Dr. Cowan)
- Biennium 2 Committee-voting member (Dr. Harper)
- Medical Student Steering Committee-chair (Dr. Harper)
- Foundations Committee (formerly Biennium 1 Committee)- voting member (Dr. Harper)
- Curriculum Integration Subcommittee- voting member (Dr. Harper)
- Balance, Control, and Repair Steering Committee- voting member (Dr. Harper)
- Wright State BSoM Promotions/Advancement Committee 2017-present (Dr. Gentile)
- Wright State BSoM Executive Committee 2017-present (Dr. Gentile)
- WSU Boonshoft SOM Chair, Nominating Committee 2016-2017 (Dr. Gentile)
- Wright State BSoM WSP Steering Committee 2018(Dr. Gentile)
- Serve on Faculty Continuing Medical Education Core Committee at Wright State University Boonshoft School of Medicine 2008 – current (Dr. Correll)
- Coordinator of Continuing Medical Education and Grand Rounds Committee member for the Department of Psychiatry, Wright State University Boonshoft School of Medicine 2008 – current (Dr. Correll)
- Clinical Competency Committee member at Wright State University Boonshoft School of Medicine
   Department of Psychiatry 2014 current (Dr. Correll)
- Principles for Educators Working Group Member at Wright State University Boonshoft School of Medicine
   Department of Psychiatry 2018 (Dr. Correll)
- Academic Excellence Committee Chair at Wright State University Boonshoft School of Medicine Department of Psychiatry 2015 – current (Dr. Correll)
- Professionalism in Psychiatry Committee Member at Wright State University Boonshoft School of Medicine
   Department of Psychiatry 2017 (Dr. Correll)
- Scholarly Activity Advisory Committee Member at Wright State University Boonshoft School of Medicine
   Department of Psychiatry 2017 current (Dr. Correll)
- Boonshoft School of Medicine Continual Quality Improvement Committee (Dr. Welton)
- Dayton Area Graduate Medical Education Committee (Dr. Welton)

#### **Wright State University**

- · Faculty Budget Steering Committee (Dr. Mast)
- Wright State University Faculty Senate (Dr. Cowan)
- Wright State University Academy of Medicine, Board of Trustees (Dr. Gentile)

#### Committee membership/officer - continued from page 16

#### **Wright State Physicians**

- Wright State Physicians Inc. Board of Directors (Dr. Mast)
- Wright State Physicians Inc. Board of Directors (Dr. Gentile)

#### Hospital or affiliated institution (Department of Psychiatry)

- Resident Clinical Competency Committee (Dr. Cowan)
- Residency Training Committee (Dr. Cowan)
- Advancements and Promotions Committee (Dr. Cowan)
- Residency Selection Committee (Dr. Cowan)
- Residency Training Committee-Department of Psychiatry (Dr. Harper)
- Psychiatric consultant to the USAF Medical and Air Standards Working Group, providing policy guidance and psychiatric expertise 2011 - current (Dr. Correll)
- Aeromedical Consultation Service Continuous Improvement Committee Member 2016 current (Dr. Correll)

#### State

- OPPF Board Member (Dr. Mast) National Association of the Dully Diagnosed Planning Committee (Dr. Cowan)
- Ohio Psychiatric Physicians Association, Dayton representative (Dr. Cowan)
- ODMHAS Advisory Committee on Telepsychiatry (Dr. Gentile)
- ODMHAS/DODD Advisory Committee on Strong Families/Safe Communities Grant (Dr. Gentile)
- ODMHAS/DODD Abuse Committee (Dr. Gentile)
- · Ohio Psychiatric Physicians Assn Chair, Telepsychiatry Committee 2017-present (Dr. Gentile)
- Ohio Abuse Advisory Committee Statewide Advisory Board Member 2015- present (Dr. Gentile)
- Ohio Trauma Advisory Committee Statewide Co-Chair 2014-present (Dr. Gentile)

#### **National**

- Association of American Directors of Psychiatry Residency Training; Psychotherapy Committee (Dr. Cowan)
- American Psychiatric Association: Psychotherapy Caucus (Dr. Cowan)
- National Association for the Dually Diagnosed Psychopharmacology Special Interest Group, Nat Co-Chair (Dr. Gentile)
- National Association for the Dually Diagnosed (Dr. Gentile)
- American Psychiatric Association, Distinguished Fellow and Chair of Menolascino Award Committee (Dr. Gentile)
- American Association for Intellectual/Developmental Disabilities (Dr. Gentile)
- Aerospace Medical Association Expert Working Group Member on Pilot Mental Health 2016 current (Dr. Correll)
- · American Association of Directors of Psychiatry Residency Training Executive Committee (Dr. Welton)
- American Association of Directors of Psychiatry Residency Training Psychotherapy Committee (Co-Chair)
   (Dr. Welton)
- Group for the Advancement of Psychiatry Psychotherapy Committee (Dr. Welton)
- American Psychiatric Association Psychotherapy Caucus (Dr. Welton)

#### Committee membership/officer - continued from page 17

#### Other

- Critical Incident Training Advisory Board Member 2017-present\(Dayton Police Department\) (Dr. Gentile)
- Toward Independence, Inc. Board of Trustees 2015-present (Dr. Gentile)
- Menolascino Award Committee Member, Chair (2014-2015) 2013-present (Dr. Gentile)
- General Member and Treasurer/Secretary/Past President, Dayton Psychiatric Association (Dr. Correll)
- · Residents (Dr. Welton)
  - Miami Valley Hospital
  - Medication Management Peter Silverman
  - Sentinel Events Ronne Proch

### Patient Care Summary

#### Dr. Cowan

Works at three locations providing psychiatric care to individuals with intellectual disability and mental illness in
order to improve access to health care. Ohio's Telepsychiatry Project for Intellectual Disability has grown to
over 1,300 patients and continues to expand as a residency-training site. In order to maintain her
psychotherapy skills, Dr. Cowan continues a small private practice for weekly psychotherapy patients.

#### Dr. Gentile

Provision of patient care (or supervision of resident patient care) to over 1,500 patients with ID/DD from 74
counties at two practice sites and Second Opinion Psychiatric Assessments to ID patients all over Ohio through
the CCOE grant funding. Administer and oversee Ohio's Telepsychiatry Project that will serve up to 75 counties
utilizing grant from ODMHAS/DODD. Supervise 12 psychiatry residents at clinical sites.

#### Dr. Harper

- Dayton Children's Hospital outpatient clinical services; 8 hours per week (8-12 patients per week);
- Wright State Physicians –psychopharmacology and clinical services for one private patient; appointment once every 3 months;
- Access Ohio Tele-psychiatry for patients with Intellectual Disability and general child, adolescent, and adult
  psychiatry; 4 hours per week (4-8 patients per week);
- University of Dayton General adult psychiatry for undergraduate and graduate students in the university counseling center; 2-4 hours per week (4-8 patients per week).

#### Dr. Mast

- SBHI (Samaritan Behavioral Health Inc.)- Staff Psychiatrist (Additional duties: supervision of an R3 and 3 CAP Fellows at SBHI and Vandalia-Butler Schools; and collaborating physician for 2 NPs);
- University of Dayton Counseling Center- Staff Psychiatrist and Associate Training Director (Additional duties: supervision of Psychiatry R4 Residents and CAP Fellows);
- · Access Ohio- Staff Psychiatrist (including Telepsychiatry) and the supervision of 1 CAP Fellow;
- Talbert House- collaborating physician for an NP;
- · Private patients in the department of Psychiatry;
- Supervision of Dr. Parrott's and Dr. Sandhu's Psychotherapy cases.

#### Patient Care Summary – continued from page 18

#### Dr. Gainer

- Access Ohio Telepsychiatry Project 8 hours/weekly;
- Integrated Care at the Community Health Centers of Greater Dayton 4 hours/weekly;
- TCN psychiatric services and medication assisted treatment 8 hours/weekly;
- Montgomery County Board of DDS Mental Health Services 8 hours/weekly.

#### Dr. Correll

- Chief of Aerospace Psychiatric Consultation, Deputy Branch Chief, Aerospace Neuropsychiatry Branch,
  Aerospace Medicine Consultation Division, at the 711 Human Performance Wing, United States Air Force
  (USAF) Provides world-class aviation psychiatric consultation to USAF, Department of Defense, National
  Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA), sister services, allied forces, other aerospace medicine
  agencies, and national & international organizations. Evaluates aviators, battlefield airmen, and special duty
  personnel for the purposes of fitness for duty and aeromedical waiver eligibility. Assists the Aeromedical
  Consultation Service in its mission to support and educate the Air Force Medical Service, research mental
  health in aerospace, and provide clinical consultation.
- Psychiatrist, MonDay Community Correctional Institution (300 bed facility) a four to six month substance abuse treatment facility/diversion program

#### Dr. Welton

- New Creations Counseling Center (through June 2017)
  - o Providing psychiatric services in a community mental health center
  - o 16 hours (24 patients) per month
- Women's Recovery Center
  - o Providing psychiatric services to a population in residential substance abuse rehabilitation
  - o 5 hours (10 patients) per month)
- Private Practice
  - o 15 hours (20 patients) per month

### 8 Honors and awards

- · Faculty Award (from the Residents); Gold Humanism and Leonard Tow Awards (Dr. Mast)
- Chair's Recognition Award, Department of Psychiatry, 2018 (Dr. Cowan)
- Roeske Teaching Award (Dr. Harper)
- Wright State University Faculty Leadership Academy (Dr. Harper)
- 2018 Distinguished Fellow of the American Psychiatric Association. Excellence, not mere competence, is
  the hallmark of an APA Distinguished Fellow. Distinguished Fellow is the highest membership honor the
  APA bestows upon members. (Dr. Correll)
- Chair's Recognition Award (Dr. Cowan)
- Chair's Recognition Award (Dr. Baker)
- Lifetime Career Achievement Award (Dr. Sanders)

#### Honors and awards - continued from page 19

- 2017 Faculty Recognition Award from Wright State University Boonshoft School of Medicine Department of Psychiatry Residents "In Recognition of Valued Guidance and Inspiration" (Dr. Correll)
- Letter of Appreciation to Brigadier General Mark A. Koeniger from National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA) for help with astronaut selection, consultation, and ongoing collaboration August 2017 (Dr. Correll)

## Hosted events

#### 2017-2018 Psychiatry CME/Grand Rounds Schedule

Date	Speaker	Topic	Credit
Sep 12, 2017	Julie Gentile, MD	Statewide Consultation Project: Discharging Patients with ID from State Psychiatric Hospitals	1.0
Sep 19, 2017	Chris Marett, MD.	Managing Sovereign Citizens	1.0
Oct 10, 2017	Meera Menon, MD	When "Run.Hide.Fight" is Over: Treatment Strategies Following a Campus Attack	1.0
Oct 24, 2017	Randon Welton, M.D.	Patient Safety	1.0
Nov 14, 2017	Marie Rueve, M.D.	Delirium	1.0
Nov 28, 2017	Jeffrey Cigrang, Ph.D.	Brief Intervention for Women in Jail with History of Drug Addiction and Street Prostitution	1.0
Dec 12, 2017	Wendy Dragon, Ph.D.	Dialectical Behavior Therapy for Personality Disorders	1.0
Dec 19, 2017	Jeremiah Schumm, Ph.D.	Psychotherapy for PTSD	1.0
Jan 16, 2018	Marie Rueve M.D.	Professor Rounds	1.0
Jan 23, 2018	Brian Merrill, M.D.	Diagnosis and Management of Opioid Use Disorders	1.0
Feb 6, 2018	Jeffrey Guina, MD	Drug Testing: Clinical and Forensic Implications	1.0
Feb 13, 2018	Ahmad Hameed MD, DFAPA	Measuring Suicidality	1.0
Feb 27, 2018	Peter Fonagy, PhD	Topic-TBD (Jerald Kay Foundation Lecture – 12:00-1:30pm)[Combined Case Conference 2:00-3:00pm]	1.0
Mar 6, 2018	Natosha S. Onasanya, MD, MPH	Psychopharmacology for Eating Disorders	1.0
Mar 27, 2018	Erin Crocker, MD	Hans Hilst Annual Memorial Lecture Mindfulness: Training residents to be well	1.0
Apr 3, 2018	Suzie Nelson, MD	Teaching Psychiatry to Non-Psychiatrists	1.0
Apr 17, 2018	Matt Baker, D.O.	Irritability in Children	
Apr 24, 2018	Jon Maust M.D.	Provider Burnout	
May 22, 2018	Elizabeth Sarnoski, MD	Medical Uses of Marijuana	1.0
May 29, 2018	Randon Welton, MD and Priyanka Badhwar, DO	Assessing Cinderella at Work: Supervising Supportive Psychotherapy	1.0
Jun 5, 2018	Logan Parrott MD Brandon Withers MD	Dealing with a Patient's Suicide	1.0
Jun 12, 2018	Catie Parker Fedoryka MA, MT-BC	Music Therapy in IDD Populations	1.0

### \*END OF REPORT\*